
An Ghnfornhaireacht urn Chaornhnu Cornhshaoil 

MS Laura Burke 
Project Manager 
Indaver Ireland (Branch of Indaver NV) 
4 Haddington Terrace 
Dun Laoghaire 

~ Co Dublin 

Date our ref. 

8 April 2002 167-1 

PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 
Ireland 

Tel.: +353 53 60600 
Fax: +353 53 60699 
Website: www.epa.ie 

Your ref. 

* 
re: Notice in accordance with Article 8 of the Waste Management (‘Licensin& 

Regulations 

Dear MS Burke 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Indaver Ireland, Waste Management Facility, Carranstown, Duleek I am directed to 
advise you that it appears to the Agency that the notices published and erected or fixed 
on site in relation to the application do not comply with Articles 6 and 7 of the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations (SI No. 185 Of 2000). The notices are misleading 
or inadequate for the information of the public in the following respects: 

a)* The activities applied for should include Activities 7 and 8 of the Third Schedule of 
the Waste Management Act [Activity 7: Physico-chemical treatment not referred to 
elsewhere in this Schedule (including evaporation, drying and calcination) which 
results in final compounds or mixtures which are disposed of by means of any 
activity referred to in paragraphs 1. to 10. of this Schedule (including evaporation, 
drying and calcination) and Activity 8: Incineration on land or at sea.]. a -._ 

b). The principal activity should be identified as Third Schedule Class 8: Incineration 
dn land or at sea; 

The Agency therefore requires you, in accordance with Article 8 of the regulations, to 
publish and fix further notices, in the following manner, for the following period and in 
the following terms: 

1. Replace the existing site notice with an amended notice that complies with Article 7 
of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. The classes of activity to be 
undertaken need to be specified in accordance with the Third and Fourth Schedules 
of the Act (as amended by S.I. No. 166 of 1998) and the notice shall reflect the fact 
that an EIS is required to accompany the application. 
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2; Maintain the notice as amended at a location tiomplying with Article 7 of the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations, for a period of two months following the 
making of the specified amendment. 

3. Publish the amended notice, in accordance with Article 6 of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations, in all newspapers which carried the original notice. 

The Agency further requires you to submit the following evidence in relation to 
compliance with the above requirement: 

1. An original of all newspapers and five copies of the relevant page of each 
newspaper in which the amended notice has been published. 

2, An original and five copies of both a letter stating the date on which the amended 

a 
site notice was fixed and a drawing showing its location on site. 

3. An original and five copies of the text of the amended notice erected or fixed in 
accordance with Article 7. 

The evidence requested should be submitted within two weeks of the date of this notice. 

Please note that the format of the application’s register number has been revised to 167- 
1. Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Waste 
Management Licensing, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely,, 

Dr Ken Macken 
Inspector 
Environmental Management & Planning Division 
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